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Ember Murphy

From: Oscar Dussan Navarro
Sent: Friday, August 1, 2025 3:13 PM
To: Ember Murphy; Juan Valencia
Subject: Re: RWP1330 25-289 PROFILLMENT EVH KALISPELL, MT

Ember, 
 
115 Dual Mnl RS 

8 Dual Mtzd RS 

Thanks, 

Oscar Dussan. 

 

From: Oscar Dussan Navarro <OLDussanNavarro@culp.com> 
Sent: Friday, August 1, 2025 3:11 PM 
To: Ember Murphy <EMurphy@readwindow.com>; Juan Valencia <JSValencia@culp.com> 
Subject: Re: RWP1330 25-289 PROFILLMENT EVH KALISPELL, MT  
  
Hello Ember, 
 
Excuse me - it was my mistake when writing. Here is the corrected information: 
 
107 Dual Mnl RS 

8 Dual Mtzd RS 

 
Thanks, 
 
Oscar Dussan. 

From: EMBER MURPHY <EMURPHY@READWINDOW.COM> 
Sent: Friday, August 1, 2025 3:05 PM 
To: Oscar Dussan Navarro <OLDussanNavarro@culp.com>; Juan Valencia <JSValencia@culp.com> 
Cc: Ember Murphy <EMurphy@readwindow.com> 
Subject: RWP1330 25-289 PROFILLMENT EVH KALISPELL, MT  
  
Oscar, you noted this job as being fulled at 
107 single manual  
8 dual motorized  
 
However, the job has 123 dual shades.  
 
Please advise the discrepancy in the qtys produced.  


